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Heather Goodwin

Subject: FW: agenda item b-1

From: betty winholtz   
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:30 AM 
To: Susan Stewart <sstewart@morrobayca.gov>; Joseph Ingraffia <jingraffia@morrobayca.gov>; Bill Roschen 
<broschen@morrobayca.gov>; Mike Rodriguez <mrodriguez@morrobayca.gov>; Asia King <aking@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Nancy Hubbard <nhubbard@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: agenda item b‐1  
  

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear Planning Commissioners: 
 
I have several questions to better visualize what is changing. 
 
1. I understand that the Commission is not reviewing the new ADU, but if the ADU is 
being added to the south and the entrance to the main house is being added to the 
south, how does the main house and ADU fit with regard to side setbacks of the 
property and to each other? Is the tree being removed? 
 
2. Is the ADU attached or detached? On the first page it says it is detached, but in the 
picture simulation it appears to be attached; or, is more than an entrance being added 
to the main house? 
 
3. Please explain Figure 1 in Exhibit D. The lot does not include ESH, but ESH buffer? 
 
4. Please explain the R-1 zoning boundary on the west. If the west wall is shifted 3 feet 
to the west, then the porch is narrowed. Will the porch be left narrower or pushed 
beyond the iceplant into the boundary that all houses currently abide by? 
 
5. Page 6 refers to a 50' ESH setback, but page 5 refers to a 7' setback. Please 
distinguish between setback, ESH, and buffer. 
 
6. Is the 8-foot wide coastal access on the north side inside or outside the north fence? 
If it is inside it is not only inaccessible, it is hidden and not posted. If it is outside the 
north fence, then it appears to be part of the neighbor's property and is not posted.  
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
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Heather Goodwin

From: Nancy Hubbard
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:24 AM
To: Heather Goodwin
Cc: Scot Graham
Subject: Fw: Sandy Bean proposal for tiny home

Public comment for 197 Main - PC agenda item B-2 

From: Elaine Giannini  
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:20 AM 
To: Nancy Hubbard <nhubbard@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sandy Bean proposal for tiny home  
  
CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  
Good morning Commissioner Hubbard. I am writing today to give my heartfelt approval to the project Sandy Bean is 
proposing at 197 Main Street (above the Marina).  I have been a Realtor for over 40 years and lived in Morro Bay my 
entire life.  We all know that there is a shortage of homes in our community and especially affordable ones.  The new 
"tiny" home concept has taken off and makes home ownership a reality for many who would not have otherwise had the 
pleasure of living and contributing to our fine City.  The mere <300 sq. ft. home should have no impact on the surrounding 
properties.    
I hope you will seriously consider approving this project and more like it. 
Best Regards, 
Elaine Giannini 

 
Morro Bay, CA  93442 
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Heather Goodwin

Subject: agenda item b-2
Attachments: IMG_9875.JPG; IMG_9876.JPG

From: betty winholtz  > 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 1:37 AM 
To: Susan Stewart <sstewart@morrobayca.gov>; Joseph Ingraffia <jingraffia@morrobayca.gov>; Bill Roschen 
<broschen@morrobayca.gov>; Mike Rodriguez <mrodriguez@morrobayca.gov>; Asia King <aking@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Nancy Hubbard <nhubbard@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: agenda item b‐2  
  

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Dear Planning Commissioners:  

The easement from which this property proposes access has a one-story residence on either side of it. 
Historically, the house to the south of the easement was used as a movie set built in the 20’s/30’s. This is true of 
the small cottage on the north side of the easement as well.  

In the 1950’s, this small triangle was given to the Fuel Dock below to accommodate a diesel fuel tank by the 
property owner to the south; it was never intended to be a build-able home site.  

In 1995, there was a blow out of the lot and bluff where the proposed house site is. The owner of this small lot 
is the realtor that sold the Fuel Dock twice, so she knows all the history and problems of this property.  

The lot is substandard by half. Just to the north you will see 3 2-story houses on substandard lots. With 
minimum setbacks, the 3 lots look crowded, appear almost overlapping, and do not fit the neighborhood. They 
are our blight. At least one if not two are used as vacation rentals.  

Since there are "unusual site constraints;" it is referred to as "a very challenging parcel;"  and "the applicant is 
asking for variances," a red flag should be waving. This is a project that does not fit and offers no benefit for 
reducing standards. Though the house across the easement "may" have a 3' setback (not measured), this 
proposal is asking for 2'.  

Regarding the bluff buffer setbacks, this lot was not intended for a living unit, so how can it be rendered 
unbuildable. It is asking for 2 exceptions related to bluff standards: setback and height. If the proponent wants a 
tiny house here, then make it tiny: stay inside the requirements, don't force a larger structure on the site that 
requires 3 variances to fit. Actually, there are 4 variances: the retaining wall on the bluff.  

Screening trellis do not hide the height of the structure; they adds to its bulk.  

"Regarding public Visual Resources, according to our LCP (page 4-56):  

When assessing views in, of, and around Morro Bay, it is important to consider:  
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• Enhancement of the city’s character through sensitive siting of development, the use of appropriate building 
materials, and the scale of the structures 

• Compatibility with surrounding structures." 
 
The two story modern design is visually incompatible with neighbors on both sides, as well as the 2 house to the 
east. 
 
This structure harms the Visual Resources of the bay, sandspit, and ocean. It does not follow our LCP (page 4-
60): 
 
"POLICY C-9.1: View Enhancement as a Priority. 
 POLICY C-9.2: Public View Protection. 
 POLICY C-9.4: Viewshed Protection Guidelines." 
 
Finally, the soil should be tested for diesel and/or other gas contamination since there was gasoline from a 
leaking underground gas tank.  

Questions:  

1. Is the road easement 8 or 14 feet wide.? It matters because it is used illegally for parking on. 

2. If the legal description includes a PORTION OF GOVT LOT 5 OF SECTION 36, is a portion of the City's 
easement being given/sold away?  

Attached is a newspaper article regarding the blow out. I'll try to bring a better copy to the meeting.  

 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
 
 
 







From: Greg Wheeler <
Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2022 1:00 PM 
To: Nancy Hubbard <nhubbard@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: Regarding the tiny house at Bayfront Marina  
  
Hello Nancy,   
I just wanted to send a note as a long time boat owner at the Marina where Sandy Bean is proposing to 
build her little house. I certainly can't see any reasons that it would be a problem for the current tenants 
of the marina, or the neighborhood. It is only going to occupy less than a 300 square foot area. I 
personally would see it as a plus for the area and hope that more concessions for tiny homes be built in 
our city.  
With housing as scarce as it is, and prices going up, that would allow more people to economically enjoy 
our beautiful town. Most  of the locals are being priced out of ever owning a home here as it is 
becoming another Monterey/Carmel which most of us locals would not like to see happen. We have 
lived here in Morro bay for 20 years and would love to see more tiny homes and would consider maybe 
downsizing to one someday if only there were some available to buy, currently everything is a million 
plus.  
Please allow Sandy's little home to be approved. 
Thank you,  
Greg and Angie Wheeler 

 
 

mailto:nhubbard@morrobayca.gov


From: Julie Brebes 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:38 PM 
To: Nancy Hubbard <nhubbard@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: 197 Main st Morro Bay  
  
CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. 
 
Attention Nancy Hubbard 
     On behalf of my Mother Inlaw Barbara Brebes Morro bay. Mrs Brebes would like it to be 
known that she is Against a Two story home to be at said address 197 Main Street.It would limit her 
view of the Morro Rock that she has had for over 40 years.That would also affect property value. 
                       Sincerely 
                               Julie Brebes 
                                Barbara Brebes 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

mailto:nhubbard@morrobayca.gov


From: Annie Ramsey  
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 6:07 PM 
To: Nancy Hubbard <nhubbard@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject:  
 
Hello Ms. Hubbard,  
 
My name is Annie Ramsey and am writing to you about Sandy Bean's proposed tiny house at 201 
Main Street in Morro Bay. I have lived here at Bayfront Marina for a little over two years now. I have 
viewed the plans and pictures of the tiny home and give it two thumbs up. It looks like a marvelous 
design that would have no impact on neighbors or wildlife. I know Sandy and her way of doing things the 
right way. She's a wonderful neighbor and hope this can be fulfilled for her. 
 
Thanks for your time and consideration, 
 
Annie Ramsey 
 
 

mailto:nhubbard@morrobayca.gov



